

**Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association**  
General Meeting minutes  
2 Novemeber 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:05pm

**Members Present:** Nathan Schofield, Lee Beane, Deb Perry, Mark Thomas, Chris Hunt, Randy Gasbarro, Andrew Girard, Don Mitchell, Bryan Berry, Mike Sellstone

**Secretary's Report:**(Nate)

Motion to suspend Reading of Minutes by Lee Beane  
Seconded Andrew Girard  
Unanimous vote to suspend reading.

**Treasurer's Report:** (Christine)

\*No report. End of Fall Recreation.

**Registrar Report:**(Deb)

\*Building Teams in Blue Sombrero  
\*Assigning shirt numbers

**Fall Recreational:**(Bryan)

\*Last day of Fall Rec is 3 November weather permitting.  
\*Received feedback from U6 coaches about club vendor and scrimmage times allocated.  
\*Been a very successful season overall

**Web Update:**(Bryan)

\*Website is up to date.

**Fields and Equipment:** (Bryan)

\*John Deere is broken after many years of service. BoD will be discussing options.  
\*Will start field breakdown after Fall Rec season ends on 11/03.

**Spring Travel:**(Nate)

\*U16 and below tryouts have been completed.  
\*Had successful Spring Travel coaches meeting on 10/30. Over 20 attended.

**South Shore Soccer League:** (Bryan)

\*Mandatory Registrar meeting is 11/19 @ 6:30

**New Business:** (Bryan)

\*Board nominations in progress  
\*2019 Board of Directors vote is at the general meeting on 12/07/18

**Upcoming Meetings:**

7 December BYSA General Meeting

19 November 2018 SSSL Meeting (Mandatory Registrar Meeting too)

Motion to adjourn meeting by Andrew Girard

Seconded by Lee Beane

Unanimous vote to adjourn

**Meeting Adjourns 8:10 p.m.**